



Date: November 23, 2020

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Requesting Class II permissive change

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for
FCC ID: ZMOL850GL, Original grant date: March 10, 2017

The major change filed under this application is :

1. The subject approved module is being used in different host.
2. SAR Test report is provided to demonstrate RF exposure Compliance.
3. The intention of this application is to install the certified module to host system (Host Brand/Model: CTL/ NL71CT-L)
4. Adding new antenna(s) of same type and lower gain than the antenna of original approval.
Antenna information as following:

Antenna Type	Antenna Model No.
PIFA	Main: DQ6615G1600(81EAA615.G16)
	Aux: DQ6615G1600(81EAA615.G16)

Operating Frequency (MHz)		MainPeak Gain (dBi)	AuxPeak Gain (dBi)
WCDMA / HSPA Band II	1852.4 ~ 1907.6	2.58	2.58
WCDMA / HSPA Band IV	1712.4 ~ 1752.6	-0.27	N/A
WCDMA / HSPA Band V	826.4 ~ 846.6	-1.45	N/A
LTE-Band 2	1850.7 ~ 1909.3	2.58	2.58
LTE-Band 4	1710.7 ~ 1754.3	-0.04	N/A
LTE-Band 5	824.7 ~ 848.3	-1.25	N/A
LTE-Band 7	2502.5 ~ 2567.5	1.85	N/A
LTE-Band 12	699.7 ~ 715.3	-0.49	N/A
LTE-Band 13	779.5 ~ 784.5	-3.01	N/A



LTE-Band 17	706.5 ~ 713.5	-0.49	N/A
LTE-Band 26	824.7 ~ 848.3	-1.25	N/A
LTE-Band 26 Part 90	814.7 ~ 823.3	N/A	-2.49
LTE-Band 30	2307.5 ~ 2312.5	2.74	N/A
LTE-Band 38	2572.5 ~ 2617.5	1.85	2.83
LTE-Band 41	2498.5 ~ 2687.5	1.90	2.86
LTE-Band 66	1710.7 ~ 1779.3	-0.04	N/A

Sincerely,


(Signature)

Name: Lucy Liu

Title: Certification Manager

On behalf of: Fibocom Wireless Inc.

Telephone:

Email: lucy.liu@fibocom.com